
 

 

 
 

SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, 26th January 2015 at 6.00 pm in the Cross Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland 
 

AGENDA 
 
1 Apologies for Absence   
 
2 Declarations of Interest   
 
 Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the proceedings any items on the 

agenda in which they intend to declare an interest. Members are also reminded that if 

the interest is prejudicial they may make representations on the item but then must 

leave the meeting whilst the item is discussed. 
 

3 Minutes of Last Meeting  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 
4 Performance Management Report  (Pages 7 - 28) 
 
5 Business Improvement Plan and Budget 2015/16   
 
 To follow. 

 
6 Audited Chorley and South Ribble Joint Committee Annual Return 2013/14  (Pages 

29 - 38) 
 
7 Forward Plan  (Pages 39 - 40) 
 
8 Exclusion of Press and Public   
 
 The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of 

the following item of business as it involves the discussion of information which is 

defined as exempt from publication under Paragraph 4 (Information relating to any 

consultations or negotiations, or contemplated consultations or negotiations, in 

connection with any labour relations matter arising between the authority or  

a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office holders under, the authority) of 

Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and in which case the public 

interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing it. 
 

9 EXEMPT ITEMS   
 
 9a Financial Management Information System Development and Payroll Function   

 
  The committee will receive a presentation. 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Shared Services Joint Committee Minutes 

Date: Monday, 6th October, 2014 

Time: 6.00pm 

Place: Paddock Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland PR25 1DH 

  

  

Attendance Details 

Present: Councillor Bradley (Chorley BC) in the chair, Councillors Clark (SRBC), 

Jarnell (CBC), Mullineaux as substitute for Councillor Hamman (SRBC) and Robinson 

(SRBC) 

In Attendance: Garry Barclay (Head of Shared Assurance Services), Carol Eddleston 

(Democratic Services Officer), Susan Guinness (Head of Shared Financial Services), 

Gary Hall (Chief Executive - Chorley Borough Council) and Mike Nuttall (Chief 
Executive - South Ribble Borough Council) 

Public Attendance: 0 

 
Other Members:-Councillor Forrest 

 

Item Description/Resolution 

OPEN ITEMS 

9 Apologies for Absence 

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of councillors Hamman (SRBC) 

and Leadbetter (CBC). 
 

10 Declarations of Interest 

There were no declarations of interest. 
 

11 Minutes of the Last Meeting 
 

 (Attachment: 1)Minutes 

RESOLVED (unanimously): 

that the minutes of the meeting held on 30 June 2014 be approved as a correct 

record, subject to the inclusion of Councillor Clark's apologies, and signed by the 

chairman. 
 

12 Performance Management Report 
 

Agenda Page 3 Agenda Item 3

http://egenda.southribble.gov.uk/akssribble/users/public/admin/kab12.pl?cmte=SSJ&meet=29&arc=20


Item Description/Resolution 

 

 (Attachment: 2)Report 

The Heads of Shared Assurance and Financial Services presented the progress 

made so far against the key service developments and performance indicators in 

the 2014/15 Business Improvement Plan (BIP) and set out the Partnership's 
projected out-turn financial position to the end of this financial year. 

Work was ongoing with both Councils' insurance broker Jardine Lloyd Thompson 

on extending the current Long Term Agreements (LTA's) for insurance including 

the consideration of various options for self-insurance and varying excess levels; 
recommendations would be brought to both Cabinets for approval in due course. 

Over the course of one year the Internal Audit Team could expect to receive in 

the region of 40 completed customer satisfaction questionnaires in respect of 

audit assignments conducted across both authorities. 

The one red target in the Financial Services Area related to the submission of 

statutory grant claims and returns. Two of the four claims submitted late were in 

respect of the Whole of Government Accounts and their lateness was caused 

solely by the unrealistic deadlines set. 

The vast majority of the projected underspend had arisen mainly due to vacant 

posts and maternity leave, with the latter being self-contained within the Risk 
team, thereby resulting in an efficiency saving. 

RESOLVED (unanimously): 

That the report be noted. 

13 Joint Procurement Strategy (JPS) 2009 to 2014 Performance Report & 

Proposed JPS 2015 to 2018 
 

 (Attachment: 3)Covering report (86K/bytes)  

 |(Attachment: 4)Main report (285K/bytes)  

 |(Attachment: 5)Appendix 1 (2M/bytes) 

 |(Attachment: 6)Appendix 2 (2M/bytes) 
 |(Attachment: 7)Appendix 3 (86K/bytes)  

The Head of Shared Financial Services presented the report which set out 

performance against the Joint Procurement Strategy 2009 to 2014 and 

presented the updated strategy for 2015 to 2018. 

Members congratulated the Procurement team on their achievements in relation 

to procurement over the last five years and agreed that the strategy had been 
good news all round. 

Other authorities had shown some interest in the partnership's financial 

information system and it was fair to say that payroll also presented the 

partnership with some potential net cost reduction opportunities. Although there 

may still be some additional efficiencies to be made in the future it was likely 

that other authorities would benefit more from an expanded partnership at this 
 

Agenda Page 4 Agenda Item 3

http://egenda.southribble.gov.uk/akssribble/images/att4824.pdf
http://egenda.southribble.gov.uk/akssribble/images/att4828.pdf
http://egenda.southribble.gov.uk/akssribble/images/att4829.pdf
http://egenda.southribble.gov.uk/akssribble/images/att4830.pdf
http://egenda.southribble.gov.uk/akssribble/images/att4831.pdf
http://egenda.southribble.gov.uk/akssribble/images/att4832.pdf


Item Description/Resolution 

stage than we perhaps would. 

RESOLVED (unanimously): 

That the report be noted. 

14 Financial Systems Development Plan Update 

 

 (Attachment: 8)Report (3M/bytes) 

The Head of Shared Financial Services presented the report which provided an 

update for members on the Financial Systems Development Plan and the work 
undertaken by the team. 

The committee noted that the team had exceeded its target in relation to paying 

suppliers within ten days and discussed whether this was reflected down the 

supply chain and whether we had any supply chain controls in place. Although 

there were mixed views among members on how prescriptive we could be, it was 

felt that we should lead by example and consider building this into 

documentation provided to suppliers outlining what was expected of them. With 

this in mind, the Head of Shared Financial Services undertook to examine 
relevant data to ascertain what was possible in this regard. 

RESOLVED (unanimously): 

1)That the report be noted, and 

2) consideration be given to how suppliers might be encouraged to mirror our 

own prompt payment practices. 
 

15 Financial & Assurance Shared Services Annual Return 2013/14 - 
certificate & opinion 

The Head of Shared Financial Services requested that this item be withdrawn as 

discussions were still ongoing with the external auditors about the final audit 

opinion. 

RESOLVED (unanimously): 

That this item be withdrawn. 
 

16 Forward Plan 
 

 (Attachment: 9)Forward Plan 

Following the discussion under the previous item it was agreed that the Financial 

& Assurance Shared Services Annual Return 2013/14 - certificate & opinion 
would be taken to the next meeting. 

The committee discussed whether now was an opportune time for a report to be 

brought to the committee outlining each authority's financial contribution to the 

partnership. Although it was generally considered that the split was fair and 

appropriate, it was acknowledged that it would be appropriate to bring a 

statement to a future meeting for the purposes of transparency and public 
accountability. 

RESOLVED (unanimously): 
 

Agenda Page 5 Agenda Item 3

http://egenda.southribble.gov.uk/akssribble/images/att4835.pdf
http://egenda.southribble.gov.uk/akssribble/images/att4833.pdf


Item Description/Resolution 

That the forward plan be amended as outlined above. 

Published on Thursday, 16th October, 2014 

The meeting finished at 6.45pm. 

 

Agenda Page 6 Agenda Item 3



REPORT TO DATE OF MEETING

Shared Services Joint Committee 26th January 2015

SUBJECT PORTFOLIO AUTHOR ITEM

Performance Management Report N/A

Susan 
Guinness

Garry 
Barclay

4

SUMMARY AND LINK TO CORPORATE PRIORITIES

This report  demonstrates the progress made so far against  the key service developments and 
performance indicators in the 2014/15 Business Improvement Plan (BIP).

The report  shows progress as at the  end of December 2014 and therefore covers the first  9 
months of the year.

The report also sets out the Partnership’s projected out-turn financial position to the end of this 
financial year.

The Shared Services Partnership is a high corporate priority for both Councils. 

RECOMMENDATIONS

That members note the progress on overall  performance and comment as appropriate on the 
report.

DETAILS AND REASONING

The Joint Committee has previously approved the Service Level Agreement which sets out the key 
outputs required of the Partnership and the individual performance measures against which it will 
be judged. The Business Improvement Plan translates these outputs and measures into specific 
deliverables and targets which need to be achieved during 2014/15. 

Full statements of the progress made on the key projects and the performance targets as at the 
end of  December  2014 are  shown in  Appendices One  and Two.  The highlights  from these 
statements are expanded upon in the body of the report. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

20  of the partnership’s  22 key projects for this year have been completed or are on track and 
plans are in place to address the remaining 2.

2 of the 32 performance measures are at “red” status. Explanations for these are provided below. 

The Partnership is also operating well within its approved budget and is currently expected to 
achieve an under-spend against  its budget  by the end of  the financial  year  of  £0.052m.  An 
analysis of variations is shown later in the report. 

1

Agenda Page 7 Agenda Item 4



KEY SERVICE DEVELOPMENTS

There are 22 key projects included in the BIP which represent service developments for 2014/15. 
Using a traffic light system, the progress is summarised in the table below. 

Detail
Partnership 

Level
Assurance
Services

Financial
Services

Green Projects - on 
track

2 11 7

Amber Projects 0 0 1

Red Projects 0 1 0

Total 2 12 8

ASSURANCE SERVICES PROJECTS

Red Projects 

There is only 1 project with a “red status” to bring to members’ attention as follows:

Review the operation of both host authorities’ Governance Committees in respect of revised 
CIPFA Guidance on the Role of Audit Committees. 

This will be now be undertaken as part of each Council’s annual governance review in April and 
any actions arising will feed into the Annual Governance Statement Action Plans for 2015-16. 

Any resulting changes to the operation of the Governance Committees will therefore coincide with 
the appointment of new Committee members following the May elections.  

Amber Targets

There are no amber projects to report.

FINANCIAL SERVICES PROJECTS & BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

Red Projects 

There are no red projects to report.
  
Amber Targets

The e-budgeting module is a fundamental component part of this project and facilitates many of 
the changes to procedures and core accounting tasks and projects.  It is a new module within  
FMIS and is currently experiencing a technical bug.  CIVICA are working closely with us to refine 
the module  and also  correct  such bugs that  were  not  detected as  part  of  their  development 
testing.

2

Agenda Page 8 Agenda Item 4



PERFORMANCE TARGETS

The partnership has 31 performance indicators which are all local indicators and draw on the work 
of the National Audit Office (Value for Money in Public Sector Corporate Services 2007). 

Again using a traffic light system, the progress against these indicators to the end of  December 
2014 is shown in the table below:-

Detail
Assurance
Services 

Financial
Services

Green on target 11 11

Amber – within 5% of target 1 1

Red – more than 5% off 
target

1 1

Not measured (*) 3 2

Total 16 15

(*) These indicators are reported on a half-yearly or annual basis and as such the performance 
information of some of these measures are not within this document. 

A detailed breakdown of the red and amber targets is shown below:-

ASSURANCE SERVICES

Red Targets 

Amber Targets

3

Measure
Target to 

date
Actual to 

date
Variation

% Planned Time Utilised (CBC) 60% 51% -9%

Comments:

Several audit reviews are scheduled for the final quarter to accommodate service requests. 

Measure Target to 
date

Actual to 
date

Variation

Customer Satisfaction Rating – Assignment Level (CBC) 90% 89% -1%

Comments:

This  is  only  marginally  under  target  and  no  underlying  performance  issues  were  identified  in  the 
questionnaires returned by customers.

Agenda Page 9 Agenda Item 4



FINANCIAL SERVICES

Red Targets

Amber Targets

BUDGET PERFORMANCE STATEMENTS

4

Measure
Target to 

date
Actual to 

date
Variation

Statutory Grant claims and returns to be submitted on time 100% 92.86% -7.14%

Comments:

This equates to four returns; of which two were submitted the following working day to the deadline. The 
impact of dealing with the external audit during the period between 01/07/14 and 25/09/14 and new 
tighter deadline dates have resulted in these claims being submitted late.  No further returns since these 
instances have been late and therefore the KPI continues to improve as the year progresses.

Measure
Target to 

date
Actual to 

date
Variation

Supplier Payment within 30 days (local indicator) (linked to 
AVFM Secondary 10)

99% 98.82% -0.18%

Comments:

98.82% represents a very slight deviation from the target and is an excellent achievement.  This level of 
performance makes a contribution to, and enables the councils’  to support small  and medium sized 
businesses.

Agenda Page 10 Agenda Item 4



The  table  below  compares  the  projected  out-turn  position,  estimated  as  at  31/12/14,  to  the 
partnership’s budget.  The subsequent budget variations are highlighted together with any action 
required to bring performance back on track.  The partnership’s budget for 2014/15 is  £1.488m, 
compared against an estimate out-turn of £1.436m the anticipated underspend is £0.052m.

 

Cost Category
Partnership

Budget
£m

Projected out-
turn as at 31st 

March 2015
£m

(Under) or
Over Spend

£m

Salaries Costs 1.305 1.263 (0.042)

Car Leasing 0.027 0.024 (0.003)

Employee Related Insurance 0.013 0.013 0.000

Lancashire County Council 
Audit Budget

0.012 0.012 0.000

Transport 0.013 0.010 (0.003)

Financial Management 
Information System

0.065 0.065 0.000

Supplies and Services 0.053 0.049 (0.004)

TOTAL 1.488 1.436 (0.052)

Estimated Budget Variations

The projected out-turn position, as summarised above, is £1.436m.

Comparing the projected year end out-turn to the budget, the service has achieved an underspend 
of 52k.  This equates to a 3.5% variation to the budget.  The total underspend has arisen due to 
the following:-

Employee Costs (Budget Variation £42k underspend) – this is mainly due to vacant posts and 
projected  underspending  on  staff  and  maternity  leave.   Staff  turnover  and  a  variation  on 
assumptions previously made on the cost of temporary cover have resulted in the movement from 
the previous report. 

Car  Leasing (Budget  Variation £3k underspend) – a budget  provision for  the post  of  Principal 
Management  Accountant  was  made,  however,  the  budget  is  not  required  as  the  post  was 
appointed to on a temporary contract basis.

Transport (Budget Variation £3k underspend) - Smaller variances on budgets such as mileage and 
travel expenses.

Supplies and Services (Budget Variation £4k underspend) – this is an amalgam of small variances 
over a range of budgets, for example, stationery, publications and disposal of records.

WIDER IMPLICATIONS

5

Agenda Page 11 Agenda Item 4



In the preparation of this report, consideration has been given to the impact of the Shared Services 
performance management arrangements, and the table below shows any implications in respect of 
each of the following areas. 

FINANCIAL

The wider implication of the financial performance of the Partnership is the 
full year impact on both Councils’ Medium Term Financial Strategies.  Any 
under-spend achieved at year end against the Partnership’s budget will be 
passed on in total to both Councils by means of a reduced recharge.    

LEGAL

The partnership has been established with an informal structure which has 
low  complexity  and  a  low  cost  set  up.  The  Shared  Services  Joint 
Committee, established under Section 101 of the Local Government Act 
1972, provides the overall governance for this with its terms being set out 
in an Administrative Collaborative Agreement which has been signed by 
both  Councils.  Sound  performance  management  arrangements  are 
required to enable the Shared Services Joint Committee to effectively fulfil 
its obligations.

Schedule  1  to  this  Agreement  sets  out  the  Service  Level  Agreements 
which form a key part of the performance management arrangements. 

RISK
A full risk assessment is set out in the Partnership Business Improvement 
Plan for 2014/15. 

OTHER (see 
below)

Asset Management Corporate Plans and Policies Crime and Disorder
Efficiency Savings/Value 

for Money
Equality, Diversity  
and Community  

Cohesion

Freedom of Information/  
Data Protection

Health and Safety Health Inequalities

Human Rights Act  
1998

Implementing Electronic  
Government

Staffing, Training and 
Development

Sustainability

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Partnership Business Improvement Plan 2014/15

6

Agenda Page 12 Agenda Item 4



APPENDIX ONE 
KEY SERVICE DEVELOPMENTS 2014/15

PARTNERSHIP LEVEL

Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

Staff Engagement and further 
manager development for 
succession planning

SG/GB Ongoing Ongoing

Review findings of staff 
surveys

Consult/fact finding with staff
Facilitates contributions from 

staff
Agree outcome and actions 

with staff
Implement any changes 

required and 
recommendations agreed

GREEN On track

Seek out viable opportunities to 
grow the Partnership

SG/GB Ongoing Ongoing
Continual review of opportunities 
throughout the year 

GREEN On track

1

A
genda P

age 13
A

genda Item
 4



SHARED ASSURANCE SERVICES

Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

Internal Audit

Arrange training for any new 
Governance Committee 
members following the May 
elections

GB/DH
April 
2014

June 
2014

Identification of new members 
training needs

Delivery of appropriate training 
materials

GREEN Completed

Prepare the 2014 Annual 
Governance Statements in 
accordance with revised CIPFA 
& SOLACE guidance
 

GB/DH
April 
2014

June 
2014

Revise policies, procedures and 
corporate assessment pro-
formas

Undertake assessments & 
produce the AGS

GREEN Completed

Review the operation of both 
host authorities’ Governance 
Committees in respect of 
revised CIPFA Guidance on the 
Role of Audit Committees 

GB/DH
June
 2014

Sept
 2014

Review arrangements with 
regards to the new Guidance

Prepare reports & action plans 
for both Governance 
Committees  

RED

This will be undertaken as part of each 
Council’s annual governance review and 
any actions arising will feed into the 
Annual Governance Statement action 
plans.  

Risk Management

Co-ordinate actions arising from 
the Internal Audit review of 
service level risk management 

AA
June
 2014

December
2014

Identification of any areas that 
are non-compliant with agreed 
procedures

Re-enforcement & monitoring of 
agreed procedures 

GREEN On track

Oversee the risk management 
activities undertaken by 
insurance providers

AA
April
2014

December
2014

Arrange & facilitate new 
programmes for 2014

GREEN On track

2

A
genda P

age 14
A

genda Item
 4



Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

Emergency & Business Continuity Planning

Transfer EP/BCP documents to 
the SharePoint management 
information system (CBC)

AA
April
2014

December
2014

TBA GREEN On track

Support the Scrutiny Committee 
review of Flooding (SRBC)
 

AA
June
 2014

March
2015

TBA GREEN Completed

Undertake an EP Contact 
Centre simulation exercise at 
each council (SRBC/CBC)

AA
September 

2014
March
2015

Arrange the event and deliver 
the training session 

Complete a post exercise de-
brief & implement learning from 
the exercise 

GREEN On track

Insurance

3

A
genda P

age 15
A

genda Item
 4



Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

Oversee procurement of a new 
insurance broker under a 
combined agreement 
(SRBC/CBC)

AA
April
2014

July
2014

Produce procurement plan, 
agree selection criteria, finalise 
proposal documentation & obtain 
approval

Assess responses using cost 
and quality criteria  

Appoint successful candidate

GREEN 

Both South Ribble and Chorley currently 
have Long Term Agreements (LTA’s) for 
insurance which were established on a 
“3+2” basis, i.e. for an initial 3 years with 
a 2 year extension option. 2014 was year 
3 of the LTA’s and both Councils’ 
insurers indicated that they would offer 
the 2 year extension. Given that the 
insurance market is “hardening” both 
CEO’s agreed that we should continue to 
work with the existing broker Jardine 
Lloyd Thompson to facilitate the 
extension process. To comply with 
Contract Procedure Rules each Cabinet 
received a report and approved the LTA 
extensions.         

Work with the insurance broker 
to develop a Risk Financing 
Strategy for each host authority 
for implementation from 1st 
January 2015 (SRBC/CBC)      

AA
July
2014

December
2014

Identify and evaluate the 
alternative risk financing options 
available on a risk by risk basis, 
including traditional insurance 
procurement and self-insurance 
options 

Produce a report making 
recommendations for CEO 
consideration and member 
approval.
      

GREEN See above

Oversee procurement of new 
insurance covers to take effect 
from 1st January 2015 
(SRBC/CBC)

AA July
2014

December
2014 Produce procurement plan, 

agree selection criteria, finalise 
proposal documentation & obtain 
approval

Assess responses using cost 

GREEN Completed

4

A
genda P

age 16
A

genda Item
 4



Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

and quality criteria 

Appoint successful bidders

Oversee annual Insurance 
Policy renewals (CBC/SRBC)

AA
September 

2014
December 

2014

Complete the assimilation of all 
renewal information and submit 
to /liaise with the Insurers/Broker 

Participate in renewal meetings 
and assist with the generation 
and checking of renewal reports 
and premium information

GREEN On track

5

A
genda P

age 17
A

genda Item
 4



SHARED FINANCIAL SERVICES

Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

Financial Services As A Whole

Development of the current 
level/programme of financial 
training packages for Members 
and Budget Holders to include 
use of systems, process 
improvement and financial 
management techniques.  

Head of 
Service

April
2014

March 
2015

 Identify priority issues for 
customers and Shared Services

 Consult customers
 Produce packages
 Deliver training
 Develop self-service continual 

training via intranets

GREEN

Management and Financial Accountancy Services (incorporating FMIS Development function)

6

A
genda P

age 18
A

genda Item
 4



Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

Review of data interrogation in 
respect of all financial systems 
to ensure that full functionality is 
being utilised and data 
manipulation outwith systems is 
minimised.

Head of 
Service

July 
2014

March 
2015

 Identify all key points of data 
extraction and management 
information reporting

 Identify where data is extracted 
at a high level and needs to be 
expanded to provide information 
and reconciliation data and 
therefore improve process 
controls and information required 
for informed decision making

 Identify where data needs to be 
manipulated outwith systems to 
achieve the desired output

 Develop system reporting and 
data extraction routines that 
achieve appropriate output 
without additional manipulation

GREEN

7

A
genda P

age 19
A

genda Item
 4



Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

Review of Management 
Accountancy processes post 
FMIS implementation (including 
specifically the Internal 
Recharges and commitment 
accounting regimes for both 
Councils) with a view to 
establishing a common basis for 
methodology, calculation, and 
Budget Holder & corporate 
reporting.

Project to include review of 
management of the 
establishment and Payroll 
systems – this is directly linked 
to the development of FMIS 
project.

Principal 
Management 
Accountants

April  
2013

March 
2015

 Consult with CFO
 Re-evaluate current process with 

statutory requirements
 Construct proposed process and 

new systems
 Co-ordinate with FMIS 

development plan project
 Consult with stakeholders: 

Members (portfolio holder), senior 
management teams and budget 
holders

 Produce procedures notes and 
protocols 

 Determine and deliver 
communications/briefings/training 
as appropriate

 Review output and outcomes with 
regard to reporting including 
frequency, content and formats

AMBER

The e-budgeting module is a 
fundamental component part of this 
project and facilitates many of the 
changes to procedures and core 
accounting tasks and projects.  It is a 
new module within FMIS and is 
currently experiencing a technical bug. 
CIVICA are working closely with us to 
refine the module and also correct 
such bugs that were not detected as 
part of their development testing. 

8

A
genda P

age 20
A

genda Item
 4



Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

Review of core accounting 
system and process controls 
compliance

Principal 
Financial and 
Manage-ment 
Account-ants 
and Principal 
Financial & 

Systems 
Account-ant

April 
2014

March 
2015

 Review all controls within 
accountancy processes and 
routines

 Evaluate adequacy and 
compliance/ non-compliance

 Evaluate efficiency of control 
processes and automate where 
possible using FMIS

 Report to HOS findings with 
recommendations for 
strengthening controls and re-
enforcing compliance where 
required including any training 
requirements

 Update procedure notes if 
required and communicate to 
staff

 Provide training where required

GREEN On Track

9

A
genda P

age 21
A

genda Item
 4



Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

Successful implementation of 
the FMIS Development Plan 

With particular focus on the 
review and development of the 
following processes and 
systems and to achieve effective 
and efficient self-serve 
functionality:
Payroll services
Debtors and creditors

To also include a review of all of 
the current products available to 
ensure that the system best 
supports the whole ICT 
infrastructure and strategies at 
both Councils.

Financial 
Systems 
Manager

April 
2014

March
2015

 Identify the timescales, resources 
and priorities within the plan

 Approval of the plan by the 
Councils’ CEOs/CFOs

 Link and co-ordinate projects with 
management Accountancy 
processes project

 Consult with users and Council’s 
ICT sections

 Use the Council’s project 
management methodology

 Successfully implement the 
developments within the financial 
systems development plan

 Establish productivity gain 
measures where possible for 
each system improvement strand

 Ensure all financial data complies 
with the Councils’ Data Quality 
policies

GREEN On Track 

Procurement Services

10

A
genda P

age 22
A

genda Item
 4



Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

Renew Joint Procurement 
Strategy (JPS)

Principal 
Procurement

Officer

April 
2014

August 
2014

 Cross reference project with 
training project in this BIP

 Consult with key stakeholders
 Update JPS with agreed 

amendments and updates taking 
account of the improved 
procurement environment within 
both Councils following on from 
improvements made post Shared 
Services implementation

 Get revised JPS approved
 Communicate new JPS and 

provide training where necessary

GREEN Complete

Waste Contract Procurement 
Process at SRBC

Principal 
Procurement 

Officer

April 
2014

November 
2014

 Drafting/Managing OJEU, PQQ, 
ITT, Evaluation Documentation

 Key member of project team
 Publish OJEU
 Publish PQQ
 Support Evaluation PQQ Team 

Process
 Support entire process including 

all contact with bidders through 
the Chest

 ITT Issue
 Support ITT Evaluation Team 

Process
 Notification/Standstill letters
 Contract award

GREEN

This Procurement of the waste contract 
renewal process is near its conclusion 
as the evaluation process is complete.  
The project is now at the approval 
stage.  The Principal Procurement 
Officer has played a key role and has 
been heavily involved throughout this 
procurement process which is a high 
profile front line service.

11

A
genda P

age 23
A

genda Item
 4



Project / Task
Lead

Officer
Start
Date

Finish
Date

SMART
Targets / Actions

& Milestones
Status Update

Implementation of Fairtrade 
Town at CBC

Principal 
Procurement 

Officer
April 2014

August 
2014

 Arranging meetings, agendas, 
taking minutes

 Develop, update and manage 
action plan

 Manage Chorley Fairtrade Group 
website

 Manage and maintain 
progress/evidence for subsequent 
application

 Support application process, date 
to be determined by the Group 
but potentially Summer 2014

GREEN

Complete - The Principal Procurement 
Officer continues to support the 
Chorley Fairtrade Group (CFG) and 
prepared the successful application.  
CBC has now been awarded Fairtrade 
Town status and the Procurement 
Team won a Chief Executive award for 
their invaluable contribution.

APPENDIX TWO
PERFORMANCE TARGETS 2014/15

SHARED ASSURANCE SERVICES

Key 
Measures

Lead 
Officer

CBC/ 
SRBC/ 

SS

Actual 
2013/14

Target 
2014/15

Target 
to date 
2014/15

Actual 
to date 
2014/15

Status Comments

Internal Audit

12

A
genda P

age 24
A

genda Item
 4



Key 
Measures

Lead 
Officer

CBC/ 
SRBC/ 

SS

Actual 
2013/14

Target 
2014/15

Target 
to date 
2014/15

Actual 
to date 
2014/15

Status Comments

% Planned Time Utilised DH

CBC 82% 90% 60% 51% RED Several reviews are scheduled for the final quarter. 

SRBC 85% 90% 60% 60% GREEN Target achieved

SS 90% 90% 45% 50% GREEN Target exceeded

% Audit Plan Completed DH

CBC 68% 100% 50% 50% GREEN Target achieved

SRBC
67% 100% 54% 54% GREEN Target achieved

SS 100% 100% 0% 0% GREEN Work scheduled for final quarter

Percentage of 
Management Actions 
Agreed

DH

CBC 100% 98% 98% 100% GREEN Target exceeded

SRBC 100% 98% 98% 100% GREEN Target exceeded

SS 100% 98% 0% 0% GREEN Work scheduled for final quarter

% customer satisfaction 
rating – assignment level

DH

CBC 93% 90% 90% 89% AMBER Slightly under target

SRBC 87% 90% 90% 93% GREEN Target exceeded

SS 94% 90% 90% 97% GREEN Target exceeded

13

A
genda P

age 25
A

genda Item
 4



Key 
Measures

Lead 
Officer

CBC/ 
SRBC/ 

SS

Actual 
2013/14

Target 
2014/15

Target 
to date 
2014/15

Actual 
to date 
2014/15

Status Comments

Total Cost of Internal 
Audit as a % of 
Organisational Running 
Costs / Expenditure 

GB N/A 8.28% 8.28% N/A N/A
NOT

MEASURED
Annual Indicator

% Professionally Qualified 
Staff as a % of Total 
Internal Audit Staff (FTE’s) 

GB N/A 82.5% 82.5% N/A N/A
NOT 

MEASURED
Annual Indicator

Risk Management Services

Total Cost of the Risk 
Management Function as 
a % of Organisational 
Running Costs / 
Expenditure 

GB N/A 4.12% 4.12% N/A N/A
NOT

MEASURED
Annual Indicator

Average customer 
satisfaction score per 
insurance claim (max 5.0)

AA N/A 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 GREEN Target achieved

SHARED FINANCIAL SERVICES

14

A
genda P

age 26
A

genda Item
 4



Key Measures Lead 
Officer

Actual 
2013/14

Target 
2014/15

Target to 
date 

2014/15

Actual to 
date 

2014/15
Status Comments

Finance As A Whole

Financial Services Staff Satisfaction SG 85% 95% 95%
Not 

measured 
yet

N/A
The staff survey is not being completed 
for Chorley Council in 2014.

% of professionally qualified finance 
staff as % of total finance staff (vfm 
Secondary 1)

SG 28.6% 18% 18% 24.15% GREEN Target exceeded

Accountancy

% variation between the forecast 
outturn at month 6 and the actual 
outturn at month 12 (VFM Primary 3)

SG -8.2% 5% 5%
Measured at 

year end
N/A

15 working days from period-end 
closure to the distribution of financial 
reports (VFM Primary 2)

MC/JB 100% 100% 100% 100% GREEN On Target

Compliance with the Prudential Code 
for Capital Finance in Local 
Authorities

MJ 100% 100% 100% 100% GREEN On Target

Year- end statutory accounts to 
contain no material errors and have 
an unqualified audit opinion

SG 1 0 0 0 GREEN Complete and achieved

Statutory Grant Claims and Returns to 
be submitted on time

MC/JB/MJ 95.83% 100% 100% 92.86% RED Equates to 4 returns out of 34

Achievement of industry investment 
benchmarks

MJ

Target = 0.37%

Achieved = 
0.94%

Outperform 
London Inter-
Bank (LIBID) 
rate by 10%

0.38% 0.56% GREEN Target exceeded

15

A
genda P

age 27
A

genda Item
 4



Systems Development & Exchequer Services

Supplier Payment within 30 days 
(local indicator) (linked to AVFM 
Secondary 10)

LH 99.21% 99% 99% 98.82% AMBER

The cumulative result for the year to the 
end of December is slightly under target 
but December’s monthly result 
exceeded the target at 99.89% 

Supplier Payment within 10 days 
(local indicator)

LH 80.23% 80% 80% 81.72% GREEN Target exceeded

% of supplier payments by electronic 
means (VFM Secondary 7)

LH 98.10% 95% 95% 99.13% GREEN Target exceeded

% of remittances to suppliers by 
electronic means

LH 100% 100% 100% 100% GREEN Target exceeded

% of Financial Systems availability LH 99.93% 99.5% 99.5% 99.96% GREEN Target exceeded

Procurement Services

Professionally qualified staff as % of 
total procurement employees (vfm 
Secondary 1)

JH 100% 50% 50% 100% GREEN Target exceeded

LIB/P12 Satisfaction with the 
corporate procurement function

JH 100% 90% 90% 100% GREEN Target exceeded

16

A
genda P

age 28
A

genda Item
 4



REPORT TO DATE OF MEETING

Shared Services Joint Committee 26th January 2015

SUBJECT PORTFOLIO AUTHOR ITEM

Audited Chorley and South Ribble Joint 
Committee Annual Return 2013/14

N/A
Hanne 

Harland

SUMMARY AND LINK TO CORPORATE PRIORITIES

This  report  presents  the  audited Chorley  and South  Ribble  Shared Services  Joint  Committee 
audited Annual Return for the year ended 31st March 2014.

The Shared Services Partnership is a high corporate priority for both Councils and makes a direct 
and significant contribution to the following corporate strategic objectives:-

“Chorley is an ambitious council that does more to meet the needs of residents and the local area.”
 
“South Ribble will deliver value for money in all aspects of the council’s work, through challenging 
processes, supporting our employees and delivering exceptional customer service.”

RECOMMENDATIONS

That:

1. Members note the contents of the report and comment as appropriate.
2. Members  approve  the  decision  that  no  voluntary  external  audit  of  the  Joint 

Committee account is required for the period 2015/16 outside of the Local Audit and 
Accountability Act 2014.

3. Members approve the decision to undertake a light touch internal audit inspection to 
provide  the  joint  committee  with  assurance  in  respect  of  the  integrity  of  the 
partnership’s year-end financial statement. 

DETAILS AND REASONING

The External Auditor’s Certificate and Opinion

The External  Auditor’s  Certificate  and  Opinion  2013/14  and  the  External  Auditor  Report  are 
attached on page 4 of Appendix One.  They confirm that the audit has been completed and that 
in their opinion the annual return is in accordance with proper practices.

The External Audit Inspection and Queries Received

The Annual Return for 2013/14 was presented for Joint Committee approval in June prior to it 
being submitted to the external auditor, BDO LLP, by the deadline date of 21st July 2014.  The 
signed return and all the associated background documents and reconciliation files were sent on 
15th July 2014.  The External auditor’s completed certificate and opinion 2013/14 was received 
back in Shared Financial Services on 5th November 2014.  The cost of the external audit was 
£2,030.

Agenda Page 29 Agenda Item 6



The audit carried out was done in more detail on this occasion than in previous years as Chorley 
and  South  Ribble  Shared  Services  Joint  Committee  was  selected  for  an  Intermediate  Audit 
Questionnaire.  As a result BDO requested that evidence of the following was provided:-

1. Confirmation of an independent and competent internal auditor appointment.
2. Bank statements or bank balance certificate.
3. That  Joint  Committee had considered reports  by the internal  auditor  in  respect  of  the 

Partnerships financial arrangements.
4. A specific committee minute confirming that the Joint Committee had adopted the Risk 

Assessment contained within the Business Improvement Plan. 

Evidence was provided for point 1 with the assistance of Grant Thornton (the appointed external 
auditor for both Chorley and South Ribble Councils).  A bank balance certificate was provided for 
point 2.  In respect of point 3 is was highlighted to BDO LLP that no internal audit report had been 
submitted to the Joint Committee due to the fact that the partnership has no assets or a bank 
account, as per the Annual Return, and therefore internal audit scrutiny is not required.  Point 4 
could not  be verified and therefore appears under  the Matter  Raised by the External  Auditor 
section  to  draw  items  to  the  attention  of  Chorley  and  South  Ribble  Shared  Services  Joint 
Committee.

Matters Arising from the External Audit

The  following  matters  have  been  raised  by  the  external  auditor  for  the  Joint  Committee’s 
attention:-

 Risk Assessment not evidenced – The body has confirmed that they have undertaken a 
risk assessment in the year.   The body did not provide evidence they had resolved to 
adopt the assessment in the year.  The body could be criticised of not complying with the 
Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011.  The body must ensure in future years 
that  when  the  risk  assessment  is  discussed  it  is  adopted  and  minuted  and  evidence 
supplied in next year’s audit.

 Bank Account – The entry in the relevant box (box 8 page 2) on the annual return does 
not represent cash held and therefore the body is not overdrawn.  The body should ensure 
in future years that it does not show a balance in this box on the Annual Return.

The  point  above  regarding  the  Risk  assessment  has  been  addressed  within  the  Business 
Improvement  Plan (BIP)  Report  for  2015/16  on this  agenda as  a  recommendation has been 
specifically inserted to address this matter for 2015/16.  The 2014/15 BIP Risk Assessment has 
been incorporated into the Performance Report, also on this agenda, to provide specific evidence 
of its formal adoption in preparation for the 2014/15 external audit.

The recommendation in respect of the bank account is vague with regard to how this should be 
achieved and no guidance has been supplied by BDO LLP.  The return has been completed in the 
same way for the previous years so it is not clear at this stage why this particular year has caused 
a problem. The solution maybe to simply insert a nil entry, however, the options will be sent to 
BDO LLP in advance of the return being submitted in June to establish their preferred approach. 

External Audit Requirements in Future Years

Notification was received in December 2014 from the Department for  Communities and Local 
Government  (DCLG)  that  the  implementation  of  the  Local  Audit  and  Accountability  Act  2014 
brings with it  changes to the audit requirements of joint committees.  From 1st April  2015 joint 
committees will no longer be required to have their accounts separately prepared and audited. 
This approach follows consultation with the local government and accounting sector and means 
that the final mandatory audit for such bodies will cover the 2014/15 financial period.

Agenda Page 30 Agenda Item 6



The notification confirms that DCLG will consider with the sector what guidance might be provided 
to authorities on the audit  of  joint  committees within the context of wider guidance on auditor 
appointment in general.  DCLG also state that they intend to publish the guidance in good time to 
support the first auditor appointments undertaken by local authorities under the provisions of the 
2014 Act.

Please note that the DCLG letter received does point out that Authorities are free to continue with 
a  separate audit of their joint committee if  they so choose, however, this will  not be an audit  
carried out under the 2014 Act.  As the following applies it is concluded that an appropriate level 
of audit scrutiny already takes place within the existing governance and audit arrangements for 
both councils.   It  is  therefore  recommended that  no external  audit  is  carried  out  for  2015/16 
outside of the 2014 Act and the budgeted cost of £2,000 is taken as budget efficiency saving in 
2016/17 if  no replacement  mandatory external  audit  is  required.   It  is  recommended that  the 
assurance  provided  by  the  external  audit  is  substituted  by  a  light  touch  internal  audit  being 
undertaken on the partnership’s year-end financial statement.

 The Joint Committee’s financial  records, systems and processes are subject to internal 
and  external  audit  scrutiny  with  the  existing  audit  and  governance  arrangements  for 
Chorley and South Ribble Councils.

 Chorley and South Ribble Shared Services Joint committee does not own any assets or 
have a separate bank account.

WIDER IMPLICATIONS

In  the  preparation  of  this  report,  consideration  has  been  given  to  the  impact  of  the  external 
auditor’s comments in respect of the Shared Services Annual Return and the table below shows 
any implications in respect of each of the following areas:-

FINANCIAL
The changes to the audit requirements for Joint Committees will save the 
partnership £2,000 per annum on a recurring basis with effect from 2015/16.

LEGAL

From 1st April 2015 implementation of the Local Audit and Accountability 
Act 2014 will mean that joint committees will no longer be required to have 
their  accounts separately prepared and audited.   This approach follows 
consultation with the local government and accounting sector and means 
that the final mandatory audit for such bodies will cover the period 2014/15. 

RISK

There are no risks anticipated as a result of the contents of this report as the 
Joint Committee’s financial accounts are included within each council’s 
Statement of Accounts (SOAs) and therefore audited as part of the SOAs 
external audit processes.

THE IMPACT ON 
EQUALITY

There is no impact on equality as a result of the contents of this report.

OTHER (see 
below)

Asset Management Corporate Plans and Policies Crime and Disorder
Efficiency Savings/Value 

for Money
Equality, Diversity  
and Community  

Cohesion

Freedom of Information/  
Data Protection

Health and Safety Health Inequalities

Human Rights Act  
1998

Implementing Electronic  
Government

Staffing, Training and 
Development

Sustainability

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Partnership Business Improvement Plan 2013/14.

Agenda Page 31 Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



~,~ ~ .~--~~~s

-~.

~+-~

` ~ ~~~

.? r

~ ,~~~~' 4~~ -~ .~,

~~~.~~

~~~ ~~ ~ ~ _

~ r ~ r~ ~ ~t~r ~~~ ~ ~ ~~~ ~r~~ ~ far -r~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~~~ ~~ f~~ ~a~~~~~.

.:

~c~r~ ~~id~s

~~A d Z./ i f~~F ~I~ ~'✓0Yf ~1/~'~wf ~~~' 7 f ~ t ~F c~►f.~ ~ s ~ ~1R r ~l 1 a
t vc~

Agenda Page 33 Agenda Item 6



~~c~~~r~ ~ -- ~~~l~r~~~~'r~~ ~#~.~em~r~~s i_ 1,I 1 ~~14 ~`+~r9

En~e~ r~am~ of G~f+C~R~.EY A~JD ~C~L~TH RlBgL.E S~f~F~~~ ~ERt/~~~~ J~II~~T
rep€~r~~ng bady ~~r~: ~C~l~! ~ ~~TE ~ --;;:,. ..,-.:: 

,,,,tea -. ~:. .. -' ~,.. •; :'.. .. .;,~.. 

'~.~'f: 
::a::. r ~;`- ;a .. ~ ~w„~~- ~ x> »:.a 'CF:~~`~ ? ~' ~.j

1.. ~~I~tn
s

f Total b~lartces and ~serv~es a~ the ~egin~~ng ~f ~i~e year as
brought fonn~ard r~cor~ed in tyre b4~y's ~~an~al re~rd~. lla~u~ mush ~~~e try s

€~o~ ~ t~f prr~~s y~~~: .. ... ,. ;_ _
:~_~._.~,...__.~....._._.~..,_.._.._.._.. ....._....__._~.~_._

~f} incc~~e ~`rorn
_._..~___~...__..~.._~._.....~~..w._ _.~ ._ _.._...~ _..... _

~Tota4 ~r~ac~nt ~f local #~x ~andlo~ ~~~r ~eceiv~d ar receivable ~r~ the
~ocai t~xattors ~ ~ year ir~c~~d~ng fun€~ing from ~ ~~c~r~~ar'ing body.
~~dlor (e~vy

3 ~+~ T~~~! vf~er (''~ ~-~ '~^.: - ,.... ~. _ .... .~:_ _ ,._: ,. : ~-o~~~ ~r~corrre ar receipts as rea~~d~ €n the c~~hboak ~es~ ~n~ot~e
yV~l ~~~ ~ ~~J~~~L.~~ r ~a~at~o~ ~ev~ ~}r include here~~cetpts .M1.:_. _ .....' .... _ .:. _. _ .... ~ _::.:.~.. _...; _ prom ~ndfar (ling any ~ran~s ~:ceE~ed

4 ~-}staff cc~s~~
_ ... _ _ _ .___ . _ __ . ---~..._ .,_,_.... __ 

.Total exp~ndi~~re or payments made ~o a~~ ~n ~~haif ~~ ~I! body

~ ,321,$~~ 1,~5`1,7~~ ~mpl~yees. ]ndude salaries anc! ~age~, P~ and ~1 {employees
end ern~[oyers}, p~~sion carp#ri~u~~€~ns and ern~lo~rmen~ expenses.

.~,..__.~..,,__.~...__.__..~~~.~_.~.,. __.....,. ~~. _._._....,...r~.,~.,._..~_.~..~...~....__.._~.....~.....~...~....~.._,............~..._.....__y._.~.,.....,w~.~.~..__....~.~......~...._......__...,..._~._...~_..~..,._~.w.~._~.....__--.
5 {-~ Loan Tafial expenditut~e o~ ~ayr~ents ~f capita( and ~nt~~~st ma€ie d~rring

r t~t~res~ca~ ~~~ ~ ~ tie year on ~~te body's ~rrav~ngs cif and}. s
r~payr~er~ts

6 ~-} ~[I Qt~er
~~~ 226~

,~ Tota( expenditure Qr ~aym~n~s as recorded ~n t(~e ~ashbr~ok less
a 14,478 staff pasts {[one 4}and Ic~an interes~capi#a1 re~a~~nen~s ~l~ne 5 j.

.~.~.
~a~~nenfs

_M...~~._....._.__._.w,..~,.~.~ M._____.~..:. ~ ~.. _ _ _. _ ___ ._ _ ,_ ...._ _... _ ._ . _ .. _._.., __ _ _~._
~_} ~~aiance~ ~ Tc~ta! ~a~a~c~s and ~s~rves ~~ ~~~; Ln~ ~f ~h~ ~Qar.
carr~et~ fo~~~r .. ;.. k _ -~.:; . _ : .~._:. ~: ~r~ust ~q~~~ ~+~-;-~} — ~~+~+~~.

..___.._.._.____.._.._.
S

~.____.~_.__.~_~.___..~.~.___._.~
TQ~a! ~a~~ ~r~d

~~
~ _

._ ___.._.._...__w_._~~._..,T_._~..~._._.__._. __.~._.~._~.____.___._.._~._..m._._._~..._ ~___..~..___.~.,.~....~_~~__.~_ .__..~..~_
- ~ ~ -~~ - Thy ~ur~ ~f all ~c~rr~nf and deposit ~an~ a~c~~.~nts, ca~~ ~oldF~g~

t ,~~,~~ ~~~-,~,
.s:J L,L f

-,~~.~~~J
-~ .. ~ ~~r~ LhQr-t ~,~~-m ~nErr~~~r~~~f~ h~(~ ~;~ :~~ ~'~ ~1~rc~h t~ ~~rr~~: tr~ifi~

`~~,~ /tCltt~~i►'t'tPi~]~~ ~ ~77r~C1~E ~'8C~f1Cl~Ic~~1C3#~.

~ T~#a~ fi~€ed asses ~`~~ =~~~i~a~ asset ~~~ ~n~Pstm~nt ~e~is~er ~~a~~~ o~ ~[I fi~~:c
. ~L1~ QG~~t f~t I~ ~

~
Ci1~a7i1l~p yid~i.1~3 ~L7 l~il 1~! #~ ~~t i f t ~ti7~3~rLJ iJSfYt SLt.d AJ~`{ l! E\.s ~~.J\AiV ~~7 ~i ~.3"2 i

~ ~larci~.~~rt~ inves~m~n~s
end assets

'~ ~ ~c~tal bc~rrc~~u~~g~ Thy ~u~~~~ndin~ ca~ifi~I ~~~~~c~ ~s ~~ ~~ ~l~r~h ~~ ~1~ ~t~ans ~rorr~

r ;~. _

~ ~er~~~t that far the dear ~~~ed 3'~ ill-arch 2~~ ~
~~~ ~ccaur~~ing ~tatem~n~s i~ fhis a~nnua( r~~~rn
pre~en~ ~airi~r ~h~ ~~~n~ia~ pr~si~ior~ ~f the ~dy
ar~d its ~ncorne ar~~ ~x~a~r~~it~r~, r~~ proper~~

~~;.
:~rf

~i~ne~ ~~ ~c~~~i ,` ~ir~~~~ia~ ~f~ice~:
~ }~.

j :.

~ T
~_ . .

.. ~~ ¢~{

'µ~.

'" .r- .... 
.lf 

.. '~rMF+f

~~r~firm ~h~~ ~~e~~ ~~~c~u~ti~~ s~~fer~~~fis ~~re
~~p~-c~ve~ by ~~~ body ~n:

~__.- ~~ ~: ~--

~~~ r~c~rd~~t ~~ r~~~~~~ ~-~f~~~~~~:
.Z w

~~' ~ i~ ..

~~~JV ~~ 51~~A x1.f ~~~LVi S lid: 3L~t
rJ

~yn~2~,~ -4-~

^~S t

Wage 2 ~f ~5

Agenda Page 34 Agenda Item 6



~~~~~a~ ~ ~ ~~~~~~ ~ov~~~~r~c~ stat~rner~~ 2~~ ~l~ 4

~1i1~ aC~nol~~~dge ~S t~~ ~embe~~ ~f ~~~RLEY AND ~t3U~TF~ R~88~E S-HARED ~E~VI~ES :~C~INT ~C3N~~v11~'T~E

cur ~espansibili~y far ensuring t~a~ ~h~~~ ~s ~ sand systerr~ of ~ntern~[ ~or~~rr~[F ir~ci~d~ng ~h

~r~para~io~ ~~f the a~ca~~~~r~~ stake ~r~ts, ~i~ ~~~frm, ~~ the best a~' air ~r~c~~i~dg~ ~n~ ~~el~e~, ~v~tfi~

respect to ~~e ~ccou~t~ng s~aternen~s fc~r ~~e dear ended ~~ larch 2~~ ~, tha~~

~ ~lf~ ap~noued tie ac~co+~~~~g ~ta~em~#~ ~r~pa~d ~r~ :prepared-i~ a~co~nti~n~ sta#es~ents in tie

aec~rdar~c.~ wi~~ ~t~+~ rc~irent~ ~~ ~~~ ~r,unt~ ar~d ~~:~~ ~ . w~Y pr'esc~b~~ b~ Cav~r.

~tut~~ ~~ui ic~ts ~~d proper p~~c~~ ~s.

~ +~ r.~~~aine~ ~~ at~eq~~~ ~~~ter?~~ cif ~r~fer~a~ ~ar~~~z ~
~ ..~:~_ r..: 

..:` m~d~ ~~p~r ~~a€~~e~~ a~c~ ac ~t~

~c~ng m~tsures ~ic~~+~ to g~~~~n~ ~~~ d~~e~ fra~c~d .. ~~► -. ~ ~por~sib~~~~r ~`v~ safet~~a~di~g ~h~ pt~b~i~

~rr~d t~~ru~t~t~~ aid r~v~~ry e4~~ti~er~ss. s ~t~r~~y ~n~d re~~u~ i~~ <<~ ~har~geA

`~'3 ~f~ ~c~o~c ate ~a~~abte su s t~ ~ss~re ~~rs~t t~a~ ~~~=e `r .. ,~~ ~k has only ~€~n~ +hat it has the gal ~~v~r~r

~~e ~t~ c~~~~rs ~f ~~a~ a~ ~~ena~ ~~~-~~~npiianc~; ~~ ~~ _...; ;~..~ :_ >>~~ ~~ do ~r~d i~~s car~~(ied j,~~#h ~r+~p~r

~a~+~rs~ re~c~[~~t~s ~rn€~ ~~ro~+~r p~r~cti~ tf~at ~~~d have a = • ' p~~a c~ in ~~ing so.

~i~~i~~can~ ~r~~r~c~~~ ec~ on ~ ~b~~~y €~f ~~e co~r~~i~ tQ

~nduc~ ~s ~~.~s~nes~ Qr~ on ~ f~nanc~:s,

~ C/ [~ 1 t./St~~Lk.~ ! t.I~] III Q Li Lt~6 ~i..il ~! F i.l ICs ~/~t ~Si~
S' ~ C' ~~ ~ S ~

`° `•._ ~ "' ~i..t1 I~ ~! FL-Ii ~~~ d t~al ~ YI/l i ~~i ~} ~1 L7~~~
- ~ ~ ~ 3"

~t~~ ce~cise ~~ ~~ectc~rsF r~gh~s in ~~c~rdance v~~~h ~f~~ ~ ~ .;. ~nter~sf~d fhe ~p~vrt~ni~ ~a F~sp~ct a~~

~qu~rer~n~s €~~ ~he~ cca~~t~ ar~~ A~di~ ~~gu~~~i~r~~, _: ask ~c~ests~ns ab~~ the b~c~~~ ac~~un~s.

~ e ~arr~~~ ~u~ a~ a~ses~men~ of tie risks facing die bc~d~ cons~d~re~ ~~~ ~r~an~~a~ and p er risks it

aid hook a~prapria~~ s~e~s tc~ manage thc~~e ~~sks, _ ~~~ faces and has dealt v~~h theme ~rc~pe~~,

~~in [ i ~ r f ~c ~~ n~ ~~~ r~~ ~e~u~~~o~ ~ .nfi~rnaf ~~n~rc~~s ar~~lc~r

~I~i~t t bL~! ~~~7Lii-~i 1~i~v i~i.i V C:~''t'f~~.r~A f ~s'~~..~~i Tit,~z

~ K:

~ 1~ ma[n~air~~ ~r~ug~~u~ ~~~ ~~r ~n ~€~~~~~~~ a~~
.:. ,,.. ~~~ ' ar~a~ged ~~~ ~ ~~r~~e~en~ ~~rso~,

~~i~~~i .3~+~. E~i~ ~~ ~~L~.~~G~I ~. ~..~~~L ~~ LI !~'i ~~t..l~F'~c3 ~.:rL~~~~~~~ ~~t,l~.~~.~1.+l~i3 i~ ~1~ k~~i If~C~~~i~C1~ ~✓Q~~~Qly ~~~

~reec~r~~ ~r~~ ~~n~c-~I ~y~t~~ns, p~ac~~~r~~= ~~ ~~~~ ~r~ ~b~ec~~~~ uie~ ~n

~nr ~~her interr~~~ ntr~ls ~e~~ ~~~ needy ~f

.F the aod~
~....._~_...._ _..__M._._._._.._._.__...._...._.~...w~~,..... _~._._... __.....w._,.._....,~....__.~.~. _..n_.._. ~ ~N.._.._._.~_.~..__.~._.~.,_.__._....._, .___...___. __.r..~.._._.___~.._._..._ _~__..~___._. w __ ,_ _.....__ _._. _~._. ~,._.w . _...~_...w_.__.__.._.~. :......._._~~..~~..~..~..

~ ~i~l~ teak ~~~r~r~r~at~; a~~~~n ~r~ ~(~ rr~~~~ers ~~is~~ in respor~a~d t~ rr~~~ers b~~u~h~ ~a €f~

r~~o s ~~~r~ ~~~er~a~ ~r~~ ~ ern~d ~~r~ifi. - ~ a~~r~~ic~n b~ i~t~rnal aid ~~~rr~a~ ~ud~~,

~ ~ ~~ns~~er~~ ~~uhe~h~r ~~~ iti~~i~n£ ia~i~~t~e~ ~r ~~s~~ose~ ~~erfii~g i~ ~h~~d ~a~}e ~~r~u~

~,~~m~~rn~n~s3 ~~~~~s car ~rans~c~~o~~F sec r~ir~~ ~~t~e~ its ~us~~ness ~cti~~~rd~r~~g k~r€ ear

~~r~r~~ ~r a~e~ the year-~~~, l~a~e ~ ~n~~tG~~~ irnpac a~ ~f~e ,~ in~~udi~g ~ve~~~ ~~~ir~c~ ~~~~~ ~~~~ ~h~ ~~~r

~c~d~ ~~~ ~v~~r~ ~~~~c~~~~~fie h~t~~ ir~~~~~d ~h~ ~~ ~~~ ~r~~ if ~~~et~~~?~,

~~c~~n~i~g ~~~~~rr~~r~~~.

~"~~~ ~n~u~~ ~a~v~r~,at~~~ ~~a~~e~~ ~s ~~~r~~ed

~ ~ ~c~~~ aid ~~~c~rd~~ ~s rni~~~e ~-~~er~ence

~a~~d v

~fi~t~~e ~~~~~ease provide er.:pt~nat ~~s.;~c~ ~~ e exf~rr~~l ~~r~itor ~n a ~~p~rat~: sheep fir each ̀i~c~' r~spon~~.

i~escri~~ i~ow tt~~ lady will address tf~~ ~rQa~~ess~s i~entified

F~~~e 3 of

Agenda Page 35 Agenda Item 6



Se~t~~r~ ~ ~- ~x~~rn~~ a~~~o~ ~e~if~a~~ ~~~ o~i~~or~ 2~}~ ~~~ 4

~~rfiif~c~~e
V~,~ ce~ify ~~a~ ~~ ~~v~e ~~ p(~~e~ ~~~ ~~di~ ~~ ~h~ ~~n~~~ r~~~r~ ~~r ~~~ ~~e~~ ~~dec~ ~~ ~~r~h ~~~ ~ cif.

~'~~ bat~~t ~~ ~~s~c~r~~ib~~ fc~~ ~r~~c~ri~~ that ~~s ~~~rr~~cr~~ ~~nag~~~r~t ~~ ~deq~a~e ar~c~ e e~~e ~
i~ ~~~ ~ s~u~~ ~~t~~~~~ ~~ ~~~~~rt~~ ~~~~~~~. Thy ~~~~ ~~-~par-es ~~ ar~€~€~a~ r~~~t~r~ ~~ ~~ ~cfa~~~e wi~~

~~p~r ~~~~~i~e~ ~hi~h:

su~n~ari~es the ~~c~~~~~ng ~e~cQrds fQr fide dear ~~~~t~ ~~ ~1arc~ ~~~ 4, and

con~~rr~s and ~r~~r~~es assur~ncr~ ~r~ t~c~~e ma~~rs ~~at ire ~rr~pc~~t~nt ~o ac~r ~~di~ res~ans~bi~i~~~s.

tour resp~n~i~iiit~r is tQ +cc~nd~ct an auc~~~ ~r~ ~~ordanc~ with guidance issued by ~f~e ~ud~t ~c~r~miss~on

end, on the ~~sis of cur cev~eur t~f ~h~ ~r~r~ua~ return ar~d su~~~~ti~g ~nf~rrr~a~io~, ~~ r~p~rt whe~h~r any

r~a~~ers ~f~a~ cc~r~~ ~~ ~~r a~entic~~ ~i~r~ cause fir ~n~ern ~h~~ r~(~van~ (eg~slati~~ and reg~~~t~ry

~~~uir~rn~nts ~~~e nt~~ ~eer~ rr~e.

~x~~~r~~~ au~~tor ~ep~~

~~~~ ~~ ~ ~-~r~# ~~` €~~ #h~ ~~sis ~~ c ur' reui~ , ~r~ ~c~r ~~ini~r~ the ~nf~rm#a~ion in

the ~r~r~u~ return is ~~ a~e~rdan~e vrr~th proper prac~~c~s and nQ r~a~#ers ~~~~ ~+~me ~o t~~~ at~e~fi~c~~

~i~~~g ~aus~ fir ~nc~r~ ~~~~ r~~~va~~ I~g~sla~~~r~ arc ~Q~~~a~ar~ ~~~€air~~~n~s ~;~~~ ;~~~ ~~~~ m~~.

~~r~t€n~~ ~~ ~ s~~a~~~~ s~e~~ ~~ ~e~~~re~

~f~~r m~~~~r- ~~~ a~~+~t~~~ ~~.~i~ ~~ini~r~ ~~Fii~~ ~~r~ ~r~ ~~ ~~ a~t~~~~r~~ ~~ ~~e ~~d,

~~~as~ see ~r~~~t~~~~ ~-~~~r~ ~;
i ~~~~~

~ ~o ~~ q

~~ ~~~ a

~x~~r~a~ aud~~c~r ~~~~au~~
._ __

~~~~r~~~ ~udi~~r ne e ~~ ~~- - , , : 
~~~

!~'1l)~C~ Tf iC QUi~.~ilV! ~~~i tii ~C~~. L~ ~fj ~JGi~~ tlGlJ 1~.1~Cf S C7~1~JV1) fLCU V~f li i~ r~1U`~lll VVt i 1t ►itJ~~~ii i ~tiu ~~ s ~~,~vi~ii~i~ ~u

fr.~ ~ th~~ t~?~~ ~'1 a~r~ ~~; r=~~ ~"`L.~~ ?nr-{ r^r.~~3r~l~t~~ ~I~ thQ ;n~nrk ~h~~ icy ~-r~~-,~ ~irpr~{ of t~r;~~ ~jti~ #~R.~r ~nr f~ ~r-~h~?r
•.i ~..i t+ r ~,,. i,i yw sr .,,i +.ds i +~w u ~.. ~ v ~ v vi L'. : r i V ..i :~ t : , ..

~r~TOrmatiar~ ~i~~s~ r~~~r ~o the A~di~ ~o~tm~~s~a~~~ ~u~~i~a~i~n ~n~i~ie~ ~iaternen~ o~ ~~s~c~r~si~s'iiii~s c~~

!i~l.Ft~.1lt~l~s1 J ~! iL.~ ~t !~}fc.d~ll~~..1 t~`.~~ ! I~f ~ s~,~,J~..ik~~.

P'~g~ ~ of ~

~~~ ~.Lr Fs ~ ~ir~~~~~ ;i~l~~~x~y ~~rLr~e~~h~~ r~~is~:e~°~c~ ire ~n~i~n~ a►~d '~Nat~ s ;~~i~.~~ ~ ~~ist~red 
num~~r ~~,.~~~1 Z?~~.

Agenda Page 36 Agenda Item 6



~~~~ian ~ -- Ar~~~al ~~ter~~~ ~~~~t r~:p~rt ~~1 f~ 4 t~

~HOR~~~a►vc~ s~~~rM ~~8~~:~ s~a~~~ ~~~~~~~~ ~o~~-~ ~o~~~t-r~~

~'he body's ir~~e~na~ audit, ~ctir~g ~ndepe~~~n~~~ a~c~ Q~ the basis ~~ are ~ss~s~~e~t o~ risk, parried ~u~

a selecti~~~ assessment of ~~mpl~ance ~r~th relevant procedures and cor~tro~s expected ~o be in

operation during the f n~ncial year ended 31 Mare X014.

InternaC audit has ~~n earned out in accordance wf#h tie bvd~r's ~e~ds and plarr~ed cvv~ra~e.

~n the basis of the ~nding~ ~n the areas ~ar~rined, the ~rrtern~l aud~~ coR~u~ c~c~s ire ~~t~r~n~r~s~d in

#~~s ~~~~e. het oust ~eic~~r aye the ab~ectiv~r of i~~rna~ con~~o~ and a~ongs~d~ are the in~~rr~al. audit

c~n~#u~i~a~~ ~n ~~the~, ire ~~! s~~~i~~nt resp~~fis, ~~ c~r~tr~~ a~bjec~~v~s r~~re be~r~g a~~~~~r~d

thra~gh~~~ t~r~ f~~~r~~~~~ ~~a~ ~~a a ~fi~r~d~r~d ~~eq~~~e t~ rr~eet the r~eed~ ~f tie b~d~.

e~c~nditune way approved end DIRT v~ras ap~rflpriate~}~ accounted far.

~ ~'~e b ~ ~ssess~d tie sign~~can~ risks ~o ~ ~~~~ng i~~ obj~ctiues and r~vi~w~ the

adeq~a~y of arrangements ~o manage these.

~ ~~

f~ Tie a~~~a[ ~axaf~or~ ~r ~eu~} flr fu~c~~r~~ ~+equi~~er~~ ~esu~~ed ~rc~m an ~deq€~a~~ ~_ `,;.

~~~ge~a~}r process; pragrE;ss against tie bud~e~ ~~s reg~~ar~y mQni~ored; and tes~ es
~

~~t~~ a~~~~pr~i~t~. .~ ~, .

E ~xp~~~~ in~orne ~s fly ~~~~~d, ~asea on ~~rr~c~ p~e~s, pr~~er~y rect~r~~~ ~nc~ .. ,. ~ _-

pro ~~l~ banked; a~~f 1~~~" ~t~as ~p~r~p~afe~~ accaun~ed fir

~ ~e~~f ;ash ~~yr~~n~s ;~~r~ ~~aperly ~~.~~~c~~ed ~;~ ~~c~i~~st a~~ exp~~~i~~r~ ~ra~

'~f~T

!~

~pprc~~ed arcs# ap~r~~r~a~e[~ ~ccaunt~c~ for:

~ ~a~aries ~~ ernpl~~ees ~~d ~[fr~~ance~ tca ~nern~~r-s ~~r~re ~ai~ ~r~ ~~~ardance ~r~it~ b~~;~ ~ ,~3: -.:;~.

~~pr~~~ra~st ~n~ P~Y~ aid ~1 r~~~ir~~e~~s ~~~r~ pr~p~r~~ ~~~lied.

~ A~s~€ aid i~v~s~r~e~~s registers ~rer~ ~~rr~~~et~; and a~~~ra~e and ~rQ~er(~ ~nair~~ained.
:~ - : ~ #

~ ~'~rsadic end ~ear~t~d ~~n~ acc~ur~~ re~nei{iati~ns ~er~ ~~~p~ri~ ~a~~~e~ ~u~. ~ .,.

~ A~cc~~r~~i~c~ s~~ter~~n~s pr~~~r~€~ dc~~inc~ she ~~a~ ~r~r~ ~re~~r~d are the ~c~rr2~t

acca~n~i~g basis ~rec~eip~s aid ~a~men~s~ ~r income anc~ ~xpencfit~r~~~ agreed ~e ~~e ~

~.,as~t hooky ~rer~ suppor~~d ~~ an adequ e a~~it ~rai(frQrr~ underlying records, ~~~,

where appropriate, ~~~#tars and erediiors ~n~ere ~rope~~~ ~ee~r~ed.
_.____ ___.____Y_,___~. ___.____._,.~:.__..._.__.._~M_.____ ....__._. _._.__.._._~ __r___._.....___.~.__..u_. w .__

~. .

for any ati~er rise areas ~d~r~tifi~ ~y ~h~ ~Qdy Mist any ether risk a+~as ~~:~~~r r~~ ~r~ se~araies~~~ts ~# r~Pede~d

~de~uat~ ~~~r~(s ~~~#~~:

~ ~ ~

_.__ ____ _ . __. _ _. ... _ y
l__. 

_ ..

~~ e a~ pers~~ ~~ ~arr~e~ gut tie ~r~~~rr~~[ audit: _ ~~; ' -` ~~~'~:~ _._.. ~ 
~'~" ~ ~_~. 

w~'`"~- ̀ ~._.: _... ~ . ~._.__

~i~na~~re of persa~ ~vh~ ~arr~e~ ~~f ~h~ ir~~ern~l ~u~it: :~, ~` Y ~. i ,,~~=~~. ~ ~~t~: ,~~ ~,~;~~~ ̀

*~1ote: !~ the respc~ns~ is 'r~~' please state t~~ impl~catior~s and ~ctian being taken to address any

~reakn~~s ~n ~~ntr~~ ide~tifi~~ ~ad+~ separate sheets if needed j.

~`~Not~: !f tie response i~ ̀ nit coverer#' Tease state when the mist recent Rnt~rnal audit work was done

in this area and whey it is nest planned. or, if coverage is riot re~c~ir~d, inte~na~ audit must explain why

;~r~at ~~dd ~~~arat~ sheets if n~~ded}.;.,_

Agenda Page 37 Agenda Item 6



~i~an~~ ~~~~ ~~► ~0~1~~ig ~~~ ~~~~~~ ~~r~~~I ~~~c~r~

~ lr`~u mush ~pp~~ ~r~~~r ~ra~~~es ~~r pr ~r~ t ~nrtu~~ ~et~r~~ Prvper pr~c~~c~s arse ~~und ire ~~~
Pra~~~c~nerss ~~~d~s~ ~h~ch ~r~ ~pd~~~~ fram t~m~ t~ time and contain ~~~,r~t~inc~ you ~hc~uld ~~e~ ~c~
~re~a~e ~~te~~~~ f~~ ~€~~r ~n~c~~~~ ~~a~~~~d ~~d ~h~ ~c~bq~~~t ~~t~~~. ~~~~ N~i~~ and ~~.~~
~a~~ ~~r~~s if ~~~ r~~ ~a ~~~C ~r~u~ ~r~~ ~~b~~~r~ ~QU r~na~ ~n~oc~nter,

~ ~a~~~ ~~re ~ha~ ~~+~~ ar~r~ua~ ~~~~rn ~~ ~c~rr~~~~~e {~.e. ~t~ gy =p red ~o~~s}~ a~€~ i~ pr~~~ri~r ~~gn~~ ~n~
~~~~. ~~~i~ ~a~~~ ~~~r ~~~~~~~ ~~ e ~c~m-p~~~ t~~u~. ~~~, ~f ~~~~ ~s ~~~~#~bfe, r~a~ce
~~~ ~ ~~ ~'t ~ ~r~ ~~a~ ~a~ ~~~ ~~r~~~t~~ c~~ and- ~~p~~ ~~d ~~ ~ ~~~~, p~pe~~P ~r~i~~~~~e~ ~~d
~~ p~~c~ ~~ pv~~e~ ~~ ~h~ ~~~~~1 ~~d~~~r~ ~r~r~~a~ ~~~rn~ c~~~n~~g ~~~p~~r~~~~ ~~

3 l~~e ~~~ ~~~~li~t ~r~v~d~d ~~~o~. ~~ ~ s~n~ ~~~r ~~ ~~e~, p~r~ ~ ~~s~n~~r ~r
~~~irp ~~ ~~~~e~tr ~c~ur ~n~t~a( re~~r~ ~~r~ ~~~~e~~n s before 5~ndinc~ i~ o the ~ ~~na~ aud~~~r.

Dc~ nc~t ~ f~~ ex~er~a~ au~to~ and ~~f~~a~ nc~~ s~~~~~~y ash ~~r. Daing s~ i~ ~~~ h~~pf~~. Ho e~e~,
~QU must nQtif~ ~~e ~ ~rr~~i a~~itcx Qf ar~~ ghat i~ of ~le~c, ~e~p~~~~~~~ ~ir~an~a~ ~c~~ Q~ ~h~~~

1t~ak~ sure ~~at fie eapy a~ the bare ~ect~nc~fiafio~ v~~icfi ~Q~ s~nt~ to your e~erna~ aud[fo~ r~►~ ~h~
annual r~~~rn eover~ ~~ your bark ac~vut~ts. f~ ~+~ur body h~l~s and short t~~ ~nves~r~s, nc~~e ~~ei~

va~~~ ~n the bank reeonc~lia~o~a ~'~e ~xte~tal a~d~ ' r~us~ ~e able ~o agree your bask. rec~onci~~a~on ~a

Box 8 0~ the un~in.+~ st~~~~en~~, ~c~u m~a~~ pr~~~~e a~ exp~a~atian for ~n~ ~ ~re~ce betw~~n
~c~x ~ and ~€~x 8. ~1€~€~ ~eCp ~~ bask rec~n~~~i~t~on i~ ~~rai(~~[~ ~~ the P~~c o~~er~~ w~ies~;

~xpla~ ~ ~u~~y signi~~ ~~r~a~~~ ~ ~~~ ~~c~c~n~~r~g .~fia~er~er~~s c~~ pace ~e Do ~c~t ~ ~ ~e~d ~n ~ c~P~
g~ your €~e~a i~d account~r~~ ~e~o~~s ~r~ste ~f ~~~ ~ I~na~~r~. ~ ~~ ~~r i a+~d~or n~~ fi~ ~no~v
~~~ ~t~c~ ~ f+~rst~nd ~h~ moa ns ~`ar atl ~ ~n~~~. ~n~(~c~~ ~ ~mpl~#~ ~na~~~~ fio su~~a ~a~~-
~~p ~ a~. T~~r~ ~r~ ~ ~~~~~ ~~ ~~ar~pfe~ ~~ov~~~d ire the ~?~a~#~~~e~~ u~d~~' ~a assist ~~u,

~f ~~~ ~~ema~ ~ud~t~r ~a~ ~~ retries ~~sc~(~~~~e~ ir~f~~r~ ~a~T ~~ receives ~n ~n~~~p~e~e bank
~~.+L~! 11ii~1~~V~~ ~1 ~~i.~i k.l V~ ~5.1~~ ~lt~~~11~ ~l~~G~t~~v~7 l~i~,3 ~~ ~~~~f ~trilLii,!{ 1Ga~ ~~J~~~ ~~S YY~iL~ L~~ ~vi~S.A~~Id€

t11 a~~ ~ ~~~rge~

~~~~ ~~~-e ~~a~ ~~~ ~c~au~~~r~q ~ a~~r~~~ s a~c~ ~~ ~n~ tie ~a~~~~~ r~~~ #arwarc~ ~r~►r~ ~h~ pre~~o~s
~,re~~ (~~x ~ ~~ ~~~~ ~;~ ~ua~~ ~ ~ ~a~a~cce ~~-~~~~~ -~~r~ are in ~i~~ ~~r~~ni dear ~~c~~c a~ ~~ ~ fit.

~ ~r~ ~,o~ ~c~~~i~~~ ~~~fi~r~ ~, ~' e ~ ~~~~~ ~c~~i~~ ~~~ ~~~~I~~~; ~ a~ the ~~~c~~s~~~ ~~ ~~~~~° ~~.~d~~e

~lII red ~a~c~s ~~~~ ~~~r~ ~~r~~~~t~~
~._~. _______ ___________.__._..~_.._.__~..__~. ~ .~.,._...___~~... ~ _ .~..~. ~.__h~,.~W~..,~~..~a._.~,___~~ _~_~.. ___.__.w...~._.~

~~~ ~Il~~~'~`~#s~~Q~ ~`~~.U~'~~~ ~~ ~t~ ~~~~C~fc~~ ~~~i~t~f ~c~- ~ ~?~'E' ~L~~ ' #~~t ~~`'t'iS ~f~~c~~

~~~~n f ~'le~~~ ref~~ t~ ~~~.~r ~~~~~e ~~ a~d~a

~ ,~~Pr~~a~ ~y= fhe ~r~d~r ~c~n~~~~ ~~ sig~ta#~r-e a~ ~~air ~f ~e~~i~~ ~~~rc~~in~ the
~cc~~.~~~~~g st~~~rn~t~~s~

~~ ~~ ~ ~~ ~n ~ ~~~~i~~~ ~~ ~~~~fi~# ~ar~ations ~r~rr~ ash ~~ar ~a ~~ris year ~~ ~ra~i~~~
_}

.n ~~p~~n~ti~~ ~~ a~~ ~ ~~rene~ ~~~vv~~~ ~c~~ ~ arc ~~: ~ ~~ pr~~~~ed`?

~~~ti~t~ ~ ~c~r any ~~a~~~en~~~ ~~i~ t~~ ~'~~p~~s~ i~ ̀ :~~'~ ~r~ ex~~~~~~~[~~ ~~ pr~~ri~#e ~

~e~~i~r~ ~ _ ~~~ ~ ~c~ ~a~+~s ~~~p~~t~~ b~ i~~~a( ~~ad~t and e~~i~~ati~~~ ~rv~~~~~`~}______ _._________ .__._._~__.__~.______.~_.__~______.._~__~_____~_____...~_._.~~_..~__.__.,_~_..~._. .__.w.~~.___._..__._._.____.__~.__. _ ._.
~.

♦ yy~ ..... ,y _q,.~ ._ _ ._ 1

~v~►~a~l~ ~~ur~~ C~~.~~ a~~~~! ~~. . ~ ~ e~~~~~~iiia~i~~~ u~ Go4-err~~►~~~ ~~c~ ~~ci~u~~~~~~iiy~ ~~►- ~r ~~~~~~ai ~; 
~i~;a~~.

~~~rds in ~~gla~d - ;~ ~~ autj,~~n~~s' ~ui~~~, ~ ~~~~~able fro€ tea ~~~, at T'~~~ Associaf;~r~ o~ ~r~in~~e

.HU~~~a~it~~s3 ~2 ~:►~~r~~u ~r~;~~. ~~~~~~v~~, ~€~rr-~~, ~T~ ~r~~ ~~~ frr~~~ t~-~~ ~~~;~.C, SL~~~ c~r~ A~3~ ~ve~~~~~s - ~~~
~c~~~ e i~,i ca+"j.ILtl Cj~Ej.

~~~E~ ~3~

Agenda Page 38 Agenda Item 6



SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE – 26 JANUARY 2015 

FORWARD PLAN

Date of Meeting Subject Lead Officer

26 January 2015 Performance Management Report GB/SG
Business Improvement Plan & Budget 2015/16 GB/SG
Partnership Risk Assessment 2015/16 GB/SG
Audited Chorley and South Ribble Joint Committee Annual Return 2013/14 SG
Exempt (Para 4) - Financial Management Information System Development and 
Payroll Function (presentation)

SG

9 March 2015 Performance Management Report GB/SG

29 June 2015* Appointment of Chairman & Vice-Chairman
Financial & Assurance Shared Services Annual Report 2014/15 GB/SG
Financial & Assurance Shared Services Annual Return 2014/15 SG

5 October 2015* Performance Management Report GB/SG
Financial & Assurance Shared Services Annual Return 2014/15 – certificate & opinion SG

25 January 2016* Performance Management Report GB/SG
Business Improvement Plan & Budget 2016/17 GB/SG

14 March 2016* Performance Management Report GB/SG

* Date subject to confirmation by the meeting of South Ribble Borough Council on 21 January 2015
1

ITEM 7

A
genda P

age 39
A

genda Item
 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Last Meeting
	4 Performance Management Report
	6 Audited Chorley and South Ribble Joint Committee Annual Return 2013/14
	Annual Return Appendix 1

	7 Forward Plan
	
	SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE – 26 JANUARY 2015
	FORWARD PLAN


